Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: February 27,2018 11:18 AM
To: Shaw, Rob

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: update on fish farm review

We commissioned the independent review and have received it back. We’re taking time to review the findings
and will have more to say on it soon.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Feb 27, 2018, at 9:32 AM, Shaw, Rob <rshaw(@postmedia.com> wrote:

Can I get an update on Don Wright’s fish farm science review? Where’s it at, etc.?

I’m doing a story overnight today about an FOI I got back on the inner workings of drafting
Popham’s letter to Marine Harvest.

Wanted to include an update in it.

Thanks,

Rob

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT
The Vancouver Sun | The Province
Room 360, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932

C: 250-893-0841
rshaw@postmedia.com
twitter.com/robshaw_vansun

<30B253BB-FFAA-4D6B-A822-E05C8A7C82C9[97].png>

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use,
dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81045 Due March 5, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81045 Due March 5, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the date range) and please let me know by March 5" whether
or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: Amber Nash, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood

A copy of all speaking notes/speech records including all final speeches prepared for and/or delivered by Premier John
Horgan or anyone representing the Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:21 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

Hi All,
th

Please let me know by February 16~ whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
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All records on providing subsidies for political parties.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
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

Sent: February 26, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find my records attached.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
Reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:39 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
th

Please let me know by February 19~ whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records relating to Horgan’s ‘best bid’ policy (http://vancouversun.com/opinion/columnists/vaughn-palmer-horgan-
likely-to-make-good-on-no-bs-promise-to-unionized-building-trades).
Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 01/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Alison,

My records are attached.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:25 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo
PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018

Hi all,
Reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:42 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
th

Please let me know by February 19 whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records relating to decision of cutting fees for adult basic education and English second language learning.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Page 7 of 103 OOP-2018-84609



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

Sent: February 26, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Follow up - invitation for Premier to speak to IUOE Members
Hey Susan,

Hoping you can help me by sending a me greeting letter example from a similar situation to Amber's below.
len

----- Original Message-----

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Follow up - invitation for Premier to speak to IUOE Members

HiJen!

Could you help with this request from Brian Cochrane? PJH is unable to attend and speak at their upcoming meeting -
Brian has requested a message be sent that could be read out to the membership if possible. The meeting is on March
17th - this seems just slightly different than the typical greetings letters we send out through correspondence - so
wanted your advice on how best to proceed with this one.

From: Brian Cochrane (Business Manager) [mailto:bcochrane@iuocel15.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up - invitation for Premier to speak to IUOE Members

| will do Amber thanks.

If John sends a regrets letter with anything he would like to message for our members | would be glad to read it at our
meeting.

A monumental day delivering the budget ! Great work.
Cheers, Brian

Brian Cochrane

Business Manager

IUOE Local 115

bcochrane@iuoel15.ca
www.iuoell5.ca
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> 0On Feb 20, 2018, at 1:38 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Brian,

>

> Thanks for your follow up. Unfortunately the Premier isn't available to speak to the General Membership on March
17th. But please let me know of other opportunities as they arise and I'll be sure to get them in the queue!

>

> Amber

>

> Amber Nash

> Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 - 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

> From: Brian Cochrane (Business Manager) [mailto:bcochrane@iuoel15.ca]

> Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:04 AM

> To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

> Subject: Follow up - invitation for Premier to speak to IUOE Members

>

> Hi Amber

> Last week we had a meeting with the Premier and i asked John if he would like to speak at our General Membership
meeting the morning of March 17th at our auditorium in Burnaby.( 20-30 min)

>

> He said to check with you - but you were not in so | left a message with staff.

>

> At our March 2016 meeting John spoke about Road and Bridge construction being done with more union content
when the NDP becomes government so with the work currently being done on that file it would be a great opportunity
to have him come and speak to that.

>

> Please let me know if that sounds like it can work with the Premiers schedule and other commitments.

>

> Many thanks

> Brian

>

> Brian Cochrane

> Business Manager

> |UOE Local 115

>

> bcochrane@iuoell5.ca

>www.iuoell5.ca
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 26, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Veterans Snubbed by BC MLA's

Hi Susan,

| think it’s appropriate to send a brief response acknowledging they were there and of our support for our veterans, and
advising them that the Premier was taking part in the Moose Hide Campaign event at the same time on that day.

I"d like to see a draft of this before it is sent.

Thanks,
Jen

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Veterans Snubbed by BC MLA's

Hi Jen — here’s your first correspondence-related item being run past you.

At the bottom of this email, you'll find a copy of an email that was sent to every MLA (all parties). He has since followed
it up with an email (second one below) to cbc complaining that there was no response; therefore, the BC Gov't doesn’t
care about veterans. (He also didn’t really wait very long before complaining about a lack of response — 5 days...)

The original email was not specifically addressed to the Premier — it went to everyone with a blanket greeting, so we
would typically treat this as a cc & not generally action it. | did look into things, though, & flagged it to Kate.

This group seems to be very small, & the incident he is referring to took place at the same time as the Moose Hide event
—that’s why the MLAs were all walking past. | checked with the folks who book use of the Leg grounds, & this group did
NOT have a booking for their event — it is their practice to not book multiple events going on at the same time. Because
of it not being properly booked, it would not have appeared on the Leg intranet where they post the various events that
will be taking place on the grounds for the upcoming days. And, as far as I’'m aware, this group did not send any sort of
notification in advance that they would be having an event.

His latest email notifying our office of the email to the cbc appears to have just been sent to our office, though.
Pls advise if you would like us to send some sort of response to his latest email.

Thanks,

Susan Farmer

Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3570 E:susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Veterans Snubbed by BC MLA's

I assume he sent this to every MLA? I don’t know if you want to do anything w/ this or not.

From: president@persiangulfveteranscanada.ca [mailto:president@persiangulfveteranscanada.ca]
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 11:29 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Veterans Snubbed by BC MLA's

Figured since your office don’t want to response to veterans | figure | will pass it on to the national newspapers

Harold Davis
President
Persian Gulf Veterans of Canada

Baafr STl

Web http://persiangulfveteranscanada.ca/
Twitter https://twitter.com/persiangulfvets
Incorporation Non-Profit 1012376-5

From: president@persiangulfveteranscanada.ca [mailto:president@persiangulfveteranscanada.cal
Sent: February 24, 2018 23:28

To: shaina.luck@cbc.ca

Subject: Veterans Snubbed by BC MLA's

Evening Shina

Below is a copy of the email | emailed to the BC MLA’s last week letting them know how we felt about the many MLA’s
that just walked by us while we were peacefully posting on Flag Day. After emailing every MLA in the BC government
only the Green Party took a few minutes to acknowledge us standing there, Mr. Horgan office didn’t even reply, so |
guess we know where they stand on Veterans in the BC Government.

Harold Davis
President
Persian Gulf Veterans of Canada

il

Web http://persiangulfveteranscanada.ca/
Twitter https://twitter.com/persiangulfvets
Incorporation Non-Profit 1012376-5

Evening MLA’s

| would like to take a few minutes of your time to say how disappointed veterans were today when you walked right by
us at the Victoria Cenotaph like we didn’t exist, it appears that you didn’t want to even make eye contact with us, this
was very disturbing to us veteran that you would ignore us standing there.

12
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Only one MLA, MLA Adam Olsen took a few minutes of his time to acknowledge us and come and shake our hands while
the rest of you couldn’t wait to clear the cenotaph and get pass us, the event we were attending was “Veterans left out
in the cold” protesting how the Federal Governments treats there veterans and | guess for the most part that the BC
MLA’s have taken a page out of the Trudeau hand book on how to treat veterans, well congratulations you did it, you
managed to insult veterans the same way without saying a word, thank you for we didn’t expect that from our local
MLA’s, | guess we were wrong.

Again | would like to say Thank You to Adam Olsen for treating us with respect and dignity.

Harold Davis
President
Persian Gulf Veterans of Canada

Bt T

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
Sent: February 14, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Sajan, Bhinder

Subject: RE: Trade Agreement

Hey,

So | checked in with the ministry and they’re looking at what the options we could have are under the trade
agreements, but nothing further than that has been presented/ decided at this point.

I’ll let you know when | hear anything more substantial.

Jen

From: Sajan, Bhinder [mailto:Bhinder.Sajan@bellmedia.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Trade Agreement

Hey Jen

Last week the premier spoke about looking at whether Alberta’s actions violate the New West Partnership Agreement.
Any update on where that is at? Any details on what repercussions could be if there is in fact, a violation?

Thanks

Bhinder

Bhinder Sajan | Reporter, BC Legislature/Victoria Bureau

CTV Vancouver | t 250.418.5207 | Twitter: @BhinderSajan

http://bc.ctvnews.ca/
N C. T\
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Overdue: Call for Records OOP-2018-80231 Records Due February 1, 2018
Attachments: NR

15
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Hi Alison,

Here are my sent emails. | do not have SMS, WhatsApp, or slack messages for the date range.

| note that$-13

len

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Call for Records O0OP-2018-80231 Records Due February 1, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Jen,
Just a reminder for this request. Please let me know if | can help in any way!
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80231 Records Due February 1, 2018

HiJen,

in this mix.

Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive

records by February 1st (apologies for the short turnaround time on this!):

For email records:
e Go to Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range

e Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how many emails you have

within this date range, you may need to break them up and send them in multiple parts

e Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a few minutes. | would

recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections

e Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

For text message records:

e Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and | will be happy to help!

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages

sent from Jennifer Holmwood.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!

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
Sent: February 13, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: childcare providers

There are approximately 4,900 licensed providers in BC, providing about 116,000 spaces.

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 9, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: News Release: Premier Notley: Further measures to defend Alberta

From: Hunter, Justine [mailto:JHunter@globeandmail.com]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: News Release: Premier Notley: Further measures to defend Alberta

Is anyone around responding to this today?

From: alberta.news@gov.ab.ca [mailto:alberta.news@gov.ab.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Keller, James

Subject: News Release: Premier Notley: Further measures to defend Alberta

Premier Notley: Further measures to defend
Alberta

February 09, 2018 Media inquiries

Copyright
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Copyright

View this announcement online
Government of Alberta newsroom
Contact government

Unsubscribe
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 9, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Megan Turcato

Subject: RE: BC Gov News - B.C. government shifts Family Day, beginning in 2019; better for

business and families

Hi Megan,

We have heard concerns from some operators, but the majority of businesses we’ve spoken to are in favour of the
change. You might be interested in speaking with Anita Huberman at the Surrey Board of Trade about this. She can be
reached at: 604.340.3899

Cheers,
Jen

From: Megan Turcato [mailto:Megan.Turcato@globalnews.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - B.C. government shifts Family Day, beginning in 2019; better for business and families

Working on a story about this for our evening newscast tonight. We’ve being doing interviews on this idea today and
have heard several concerns:

(1) Some businesses (ski hill/tourism business) say they don’t want the holiday weekend synchronized because
instead of two busy weekends they will have one, attractions will be more crowded, and it will be harder to
schedule staff to deal with the large crush of visitors

(2) Local attractions will be more crowded with everyone on vacation at the same time making it more difficult to
enjoy

(3) Roads will be busier possibly leading to more accidents

(4) With everyone off at the same time it will drive airfares up

Wanting to see if you wanted to send a statement to respond to any of these issues raised. We would need something
by 3:30.

Thanks,

Megan Turcato Reporter | Global Okanagan
Global News | Corus Entertainment

342 Leon Ave. | Kelowna, BC V1Y 6J2

C: 250- 309-4548

E: Megan.Turcato@globalnews.ca T: @meganturcato

Globab

NEWS

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. We ask that you not use or disclose this message other than with our consent.
If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately notify us and delete this message. Thank-you.
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From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca [mailto:noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Chris Sobon <Chris.Sobon@globalnews.ca>

Subject: BC Gov News - B.C. government shifts Family Day, beginning in 2019; better for business and families

For Immediate Release
2018PREMO0018-000188
Feb. 9, 2018

Office of the Premier

NEWS RELEASE
B.C. government shifts Family Day, beginning in 2019; better for business and families

VICTORIA - Starting next year, British Columbia's Family Day will be moved to the third week in February so
families across the country can celebrate together, announced Premier John Horgan.

Family Day was established in British Columbia in 2013 following a consultation process that had
recommended the holiday be on either the second or third Monday of February. The government of the day
decided on the second Monday, even though it was inconsistent with other Canadian provinces and the
United States.

In announcing the change for 2019, Premier Horgan says Family Day will now be better aligned for businesses
and families.

"Moving Family Day is the right thing to do for businesses small and large, and is better for families who may
be spread out across the country," said Premier Horgan. "This gives families an opportunity to schedule and
spend more time with loved ones from other provinces."

Surrey Board of Trade CEO Anita Huberman welcomed the change.

"The misalignment of Family Day causes inconvenience, increased costs, and lost opportunity for businesses
of all sizes and in various industries," said Huberman. "The economic benefit from this change will greatly
assist our members, and especially small- and medium-sized businesses, across the province."

Contact:

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier
250 818-4881

» READ MORE

Government Operations, Office of the Premier
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: February 8, 2018 3:47 PM
To: s.22

Subject: clarification

You're correct that, as part of a range of proposals to enhance spill preparedness and response, we announced a
proposal to protect our waters by placing restrictions on the increase of diluted bitumen transportation until the
behaviour of spilled bitumen can be better understood. That is — while we would convene an independent scientific
advisory panel to make recommendations on how heavy oils can be safely transported and cleaned up if spilled.

This is part of a usual consultation process for regulatory proposals under the Environmental Management Act.

It's important to note that this is all still in the proposal phase while we consult. The consultation period would likely
take us to the end of the year. If it went ahead at that point, the proposed temporary limitation would be a
precautionary measure to help protect against possible spills while the panel does its work.

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

Sent: February 8, 2018 11:28 AM

To: publisher@sooke.pocketnews.ca

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - Help is on the way for B.C.'s lowest-paid workers
Hi there,

Please find the news release below.
The info graphics referenced are found on the website here: www.gov.bc.ca/minimumwage

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca [mailto:noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: BC Gov News - Help is on the way for B.C.’s lowest-paid workers

For Immediate Release
2018PREMO0017-000178
Feb. 8, 2018

Office of the Premier
Ministry of Labour

NEWS RELEASE
Help is on the way for B.C.'s lowest-paid workers

VANCOUVER - British Columbia's lowest-paid workers will earn a $15-an-hour minimum wage by June 2021,
Premier John Horgan announced today, endorsing the recommendations of the Fair Wages Commission.

"Regular, predictable increases to our minimum wage are one important way we can make life more
affordable for people," said Premier Horgan.

"For too long, the lowest-paid workers in our province have been left to fall behind, with their wages frozen
for a decade at a time. That's not fair and it's not right. Like all British Columbians, our lowest-paid workers
deserve a fair shake and a fair wage."

The plan to reach $15 an hour provides for an immediate increase of $1.30 an hour on June 1, 2018, to a new
minimum wage of $12.65 an hour. Additional increases will take place on June 1 of each year for three more
years. By June 2021, B.C.'s minimum wage will rise to at least $15.20 an hour.

The next wage increase, on June 1, 2018, will benefit 94,000 minimum-wage earners, while increasing the
minimum wage to over $15 an hour on June 1, 2021, will benefit 400,000 workers throughout the province.
The commission's scaled approach will allow businesses and employers to plan for predictable and stable
increases to wages over time.

"Freezing the minimum wage for 10 years hurt people, and then increasing it in a sporadic and unplanned way
hurt businesses. We are taking a balanced approach that will work better for everyone, by bringing in
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measured and predictable increases over time," said Harry Bains, Minister of Labour. "I'm thankful for the
incredible work done by the members of the Fair Wages Commission, who worked together to come up with
a fair path forward."

The Fair Wages Commission was established in October 2017 as an arm's-length government body to help
guide public engagement on how B.C. should achieve a $15-an-hour minimum wage, and also the timeline for
implementation. In a report delivered to government in January 2018, following public consultations and
receipt of research and submissions, the commission recommended four minimum wage increases over four
years.

The Fair Wages Commission recommended the following schedule of increases:

* June 1, 2018: $12.65 an hour ($1.30 increase)

* June 1, 2019: $13.85 ($1.20 increase)

* June 1, 2020: $14.60 ($0.75 increase)

* June 1, 2021: $15.20 ($0.60 increase)

Depending on economic conditions, the commission recommended that government consider of an additional
hourly increase of up to $.20, to $15.40 an hour in 2021.

The Fair Wages Commission report with recommendations can be found here:
https://engage.gov.bc.ca/app/uploads/sites/237/2018/02/Report-1 BC-Fair-Wages-Commission Jan-
2018.pdf

Quick Facts:

* Minimum wage was first initiated in B.C. in 1918.

* The current minimum wage is $11.35 an hour, and applies to 4.8% of employees in B.C.
* Over 20% of all workers in B.C. earn less than $15 an hour.

* Of those earning less than $15 an hour, 52% are over age 25, more than three-quarters are not students,
61% are in coupled families, and over 51% have gone to college/university.

* B.C. has the lowest unemployment rate in Canada, the strongest job growth and a rising labour force
participation rate. Total employment rose by 3.6% in 2017, twice the national pace. Private sector hiring is
particularly strong, growing 4.4% last year. Yet, B.C. is a low-wage province and average wages are below the
national average.

* 46% of minimum-wage earners work for small firms (under 100 staff), while 54% work for large employers.

* The four increases between 2018 and 2021 represent a 34% increase over four years.

Information on B.C.'s minimum wage can be found online: www.gov.bc.ca/minimumwage
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A backgrounder can be found here: https://news.gov.bc.ca/files/Backgrounder MinimumWage.pdf

Contacts:

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881

Media Relations

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Labour

778 698-8964

» READ MORE

Economy, Labour, Office of the Premier
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Julie,

Please find letter attached. We are looking at it and working on a response.

Cheers,

Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
February 8, 2018 10:25 AM

julie.gordon@thomsonreuters.com

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

FW: media query - Letter from lan Anderson to John Horgan
Ltr Hon John Horgan 6Feb2018.pdf

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: <julie.gordon@thomsonreuters.com>

Date: February 8, 2018 at 7:56:51 AM PST
To: <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: <Rod.Nickel@thomsonreuters.com=>

Subject: media query - Letter from Ian Anderson to John Horgan

Hi Sheena,

| understand that Kinder Morgan Canada chief executive lan Anderson wrote Premier Horgan yesterday
threatening legal action over B.C.’s proposed new environmental rules. | am wondering if you can
provide us a copy of that letter or confirm the content of that letter. Also, as this matter escalates, will

the Premier reconsider the decision not to meet with Mr. Anderson over this issue?

For reference, here are the excerpts from the Globe story late yesterday.

Copyright

Best regards,

Julie Gordon

Vancouver Correspondent
LNG and Energy Reporter

Thomson Reuters
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Phone: +1.778.374.3856

Mobile: +1.604.396.7906
julie.gordon@thomsonreuters.com
@stuffaboutstuff

29

Page 29 of 103 OOP-2018-84609



Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Shaw, Rob; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: background on meeting tomorrow
Details:

It's tomorrow from 12-3 in Vancouver.

There will be a number of representatives from the federal government, most at the deputy minister level.
We will be sending deputy ministers from environment, climate change, energy, mines and natural resources,
AG and intergovernmental relations.

They’ll be discussing our position on this dispute.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 3:01 PM
To: 'Shaw, Rob'; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: background on meeting tomorrow

Will get you details shortly.

From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: background on meeting tomorrow

Can | get some more background on the fed-bc deputy meeting tomorrow?
Where, who is going, agenda, etc?

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT
The Vancouver Sun | The Province
Room 360, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932

C: 250-893-0841
rshaw@postmedia.com
twitter.com/robshaw_vansun

[F] posTmEDIA

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution,
disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Shaw, Rob

Subject: RE: Kinder Morgan letter to Horgan
| figured.

From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Kinder Morgan letter to Horgan

That’s okay I got it anyway. Not really the kind of thing that can be kept private no matter how much the
premier’s office might want to

On Feb 7, 2018, at 2:44 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Rob,
We just received it yesterday and are taking some time to analyse it and speak with some people about
implications before we release it publicly.

Jen

From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Kinder Morgan letter to Horgan

Hi,

Kinder Morgan tells me it has sent a letter to the premier. Can | get a copy please? They say it’s up to the
premier’s office to release it. Would be good to see it now before 2pm so | don’t have to burn off a question
to him asking what it says, which is kind of a waste.

Thanks,

Rob

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT
The Vancouver Sun | The Province
Room 360, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932

C: 250-893-0841
rshaw@postmedia.com
twitter.com/robshaw vansun

<image001.png>

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
Sent: February 7, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Smyth, Mike

Subject: RE: background?

Hi Mike,

I've asked someone from the environment ministry to chat with you on this. It will likely be Bobbi Plecas and they’ll be
in touch to set it up.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Smyth, Mike [mailto:msmyth@postmedia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: background?

I'm looking for any background/talking points on why the B.C. gov't is doing this. I'm having a tough time
understanding why the government is taking this position on a federal project and triggering a trade war with
a neighbouring province. For my background for columns and radio shows, | am hosting the next 3.5 weeks on
NW and | know this will be a big topic!

Mike Smyth

Vancouver Province Columnist
Please follow me on Twitter:
twitter.com/MikeSmythNews

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:12:02 PM

To: Smyth, Mike

Subject: background?

Hi Mike,
Sage passed on that you were looking for a bit of background around Kinder Morgan. | realize it’s a bit late in the day
now, but if this is for future, perhaps | can look at setting something up. Is there anything specific you’re looking for?

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

Sent: February 7, 2018 12:45 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: CBC Radio The Early Edition interview request for Premier John Horgan

Hey sorry to pass so many of these on, but are you ok to follow up today?

I’'m trying to sort out what Heyman will do so you might mention that they can reach out to see if the enviro
minister is available.

I always just send them the news.gov.bc.ca/contacts link as it lists all the CDs for the ministries.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: Claudia Goodine <claudia.goodine(@cbc.ca>

Date: February 7, 2018 at 12:29:28 PM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "OfficeofthePremier, Office
PREM:EX" <premier@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <jen.holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: CBC Radio The Early Edition interview request for Premier John Horgan

Hello,

Just checking in to make sure you saw my request to have Premier John Horgan join The Early
Edition tomorrow morning at 7:10 a.m. for a live radio interview.

Any word on his availability?
Thanks,
Claudia

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 10:57 AM, Claudia Goodine <claudia.goodine(@cbc.ca> wrote:
Hello Sage and Jen,

Could Premier John Horgan be available for a 6 to 8 minute live radio interview tomorrow
(Thursday, February 8) at 7:10 a.m. on The Early Edition with host Stephen Quinn?

We'd like to speak to him about his government's proposal to restrict any increase in diluted
bitumen shipments until it conducts more spill response studies and the response from Alberta
premier Rachel Notley.
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Call in time (2 to 3 minutes early)
Call in number: 604-662-7157
Back up number: 604-669-3733

My deadline is 1 p.m. today. You can reach me at 604-662-6463.

Thanks,

Claudia

Claudia Goodine
Associate Producer

CBC Radio One Vancouver

88.1FM/690AM
Office: 604-662-6463
claudia.goodine(@cbc.ca

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

Sent: February 6, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: possible tweet

Possible tweet:

We will consult with British Columbians on the best way to protect our lands and waters from spills. If Alberta disagrees
they can make that argument in court. We stand with #8Cwine producers and will respond to these unfair trade actions.

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

Sent: February 6, 2018 12:53 PM

To: MacKenzie, Pam

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CTV Question Period Appearance Request
Hi Pam,

With the throne speech and budget preparation this week, we won’t be able to accommodate this request.
Thanks for reaching out,

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

From: MacKenzie, Pam [mailto:Pam.Mackenzie@bellmedia.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: CTV Question Period Appearance Request

Hi Jen,

I’m writing to enquire about the B.C. Premier’s availability to join Evan Solomon on CTV Question Period. We had
initially extended an invitation to Mr. Horgan to appear on the program last week. We would appreciate the
opportunity to speak with him this week, about the interprovincial dispute over pipeline construction, its impact in BC,
and calls for the federal government to intervene. We’re hoping to pre-tape the interview on Friday February 9, for
broadcast on Sunday February 11. That said, we are of course flexible, and would book a studio or camera crew to
facilitate the taping at a time and location convenient to the Premier. Thank you very much for considering our
renewed request. | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Pam MacKenzie

Producer, CTV National News & CTV Question Period
Pam.MacKenzie@bellmedia.ca

613 236 7343
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Let’s chat.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

February 6, 2018 10:43 AM

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Fwd: CTV Question Period Appearance Request

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacKenzie, Pam" <Pam.Mackenzie@bellmedia.ca>
Date: February 6, 2018 at 10:42:00 AM PST

To: "'jen.holmwood@gov.bc.ca

m

<jen.holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CTV Question Period Appearance Request

Hi Jen,

I’m writing to enquire about the B.C. Premier’s availability to join Evan Solomon on CTV Question
Period. We had initially extended an invitation to Mr. Horgan to appear on the program last week. We
would appreciate the opportunity to speak with him this week, about the interprovincial dispute over
pipeline construction, its impact in BC, and calls for the federal government to intervene. We're hoping
to pre-tape the interview on Friday February 9, for broadcast on Sunday February 11. That said, we are
of course flexible, and would book a studio or camera crew to facilitate the taping at a time and location
convenient to the Premier. Thank you very much for considering our renewed request. | look forward

to hearing from you.
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
Sent: February 5, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: PM question

She was and she's pretty excited now!
And I'll ask Ed May why you aren't on their list.

----- Original Message-----

From: Hunter, Justine [mailto:JHunter@globeandmail.com]
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PM question

| just heard about mungall (from twitter - apparently | am not on the ndp caucus media list) That is pretty exciting.

s.22

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: Re: PM question

| think it was before :)

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

>0On Feb 5, 2018, at 11:55 AM, Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com> wrote:

>

> Thanks. was that before all those$-22 people shouted at the PM in Nanaimo, or before?
>

> | can't imagine trudeau was in a good mood after that town hall... $.22

> From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 11:52 AM

> To: Hunter, Justine

> Subject: Re: PM question

>

> He spoke with him Friday.

>
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> Jen Holmwood

> Deputy Communications Director

> Office of the Premier | Government of BC

> 250-818-4881

>

>0n Feb 5, 2018, at 11:37 AM, Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com<mailto:JHunter@globeandmail.com>>
wrote:

>

> | see in one of our recent stories that Premier Notley had a half hour call with the PM last Thursday. Which made me
curious, when was the last time Premier Horgan spoke with the PM?

>

>

>
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 5, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018
Attachments: $.22

Attached.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:14 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by February 1° whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

| have no records.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don
J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce
PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
th

records by February 12 :

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff.

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
Sent: February 2, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Marcella Bernardo

Subject: RE: Phone interview request
Hi Marcella,

Apologies — I just saw this sitting in my outbox. Sorry, if it’s not too helpful for you now. The Premier does have his
availability today as well.

Cheers,
Jen
| have this. Let me know if it doesn’t work:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/5hgohy3jltsqcvn/Davidson%20Road%20Elementary%20%281%29.MP3?dI=0

From: Marcella Bernardo [mailto:Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone interview request

Thanks.
Is that raw audio available anywhere?

Marcella Bernardo
Reporter/Producer

NEWS 1130
2440 Ash Street
Vancouver, BC V5Z 4J6

marcella.bernardo@rci.rogers.ca
0604.877.4400m604.802.1730

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com>
Subject: RE: Phone interview request

Hi Marcella,
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He has a packed afternoon and evening in Kelowna today, but I've copied his comments on the issue from earlier today
below.

len
Media Availability

Horgan/Fleming confcall Davidson Road Elementary
01-Feb-2018 13:02

Quoted: Reporter, John Horgan

Copyright
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Copyright

From: Marcella Bernardo [mailto:Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Phone interview request

Hi Jen,

Any chance the Premier’s available by phone today to respond to Notley’s latest comments about Kinder Morgan.
She’s suspending talks with British Columbia on the purchase of electricity and that’s the first.

She’s also calling on the federal government to be specific about what it will do to ensure the pipeline expansion moves
ahead.

Best number to call is 604-877-4400.

Thanks?

Marcella

Marcella Bernardo
Reporter/Producer

NEWS 1130
2440 Ash Street
Vancouver, BC V5Z 4J6

marcella.bernardo@rci.rogers.ca
0604.877.4400m604.802.1730
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This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at
www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les
modalités énoncées dans 1’avis publié¢ a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at
www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les
modalités énoncées dans I’avis publié & www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Paul Bisson

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CBC CHAT with Premier Friday
Hi Paul,

The Premier has a packed day tomorrow, though I'm certain he will be discussing it at his scheduled media availability at
2pm. You’'d have to check in the Minister’s Office to see if Minister Heyman is available.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Paul Bisson [mailto:paul.bisson@cbc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: CBC CHAT with Premier Friday

Given Alberta's suspension of talks on electricity, Premier or a Minister up for a chat on
the show tomorrow?

On 31 January 2018 at 14:25, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Paul,
Minister Heyman is the lead on this today. I’'m sure his communications team would be happy to chat.

Cheers,

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Jan 31, 2018, at 11:05 AM, Paul Bisson <paul.bisson(@cbc.ca<mailto:paul.bisson(@cbc.ca>> wrote:

Good morning,

Checking to see if the Premier or a Minister might be available for a conversation on our network program
today regarding Premier Notley's comments about the province.

Thanks,
Paul
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Paul Bisson

Senior Producer, Power & Politics

CBC News Network

e-mail: paul.bisson@cbc.ca

office: 613-288-6928

cell: 613-294-0860

SO0 < < < < < << <<
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Brad.wisker@corusent.com
Subject: Premier Horgan

Hi Brad,

| heard you were looking for comment from Premier Horgan on Kinder Morgan. We don’t have a further statement to
Premier Notely’s comments as he addressed the issue earlier today at a media availability. I've copied that below for
you.

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
Sent: February 1, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Sure. Please include the transcript.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Do you want me to flip this to Tom Fletcher and Rob Shaw as well?

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Hager, Mike

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Hi Mike,
We have nothing to add to his earlier statements at this time.

Jen

From: Hager, Mike [mailto:MHager@globeandmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Notley's comments

HiJen,

He spoke before Ms. Notley said she had sent a letter to him notifying him she was suspending electricity-purchase talks
with British Columbia —a move she says could cost B.C. almost half a billion dollars per year.
Does his office have a statement in reply to this move?

Thanks,

Mike

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX [mailto:Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Hager, Mike

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Hi Mike,
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The Premier is in back to back events in Kelowna this afternoon but did address the issue earlier. I've copied the
transcript of his media availability below.

Jen

Media Availability

Horgan/Fleming confcall Davidson Road Elementary
01-Feb-2018 13:02

[ tone5x ]

Quoted: Reporter, John Horgan
Copyright
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From: Hager, Mike [mailto:MHager@globeandmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Dalal, Suntanu GCPE:EX

Cc: 'jen.holmwood@bcndp.ca'; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Hi guys,

Can | get a statement ASAP on Ms. Notley’s assertion that Alberta is suspending talks with B.C. on the purchase of
electricity from the southeastern interties?

Quotes:

“Had these discussions been completed, the deals could have contributed *up to $500 million* per year to British
Columbia.

“They do not include any discussion of purchases related to Site C, which we will have more to say on later.”

What does the government of B.C. think about this?

Premier Horgan just said he had a brief chat with his “good friend” Ms. Notley yesterday and cautioned her that her
threats were too premature.

How will B.C. respond to this cutting of electricity talks?

Sorry but my deadline is in an hour. Of course, a call is always easier: 604-631-6631.

Thanks,

Mike
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THE
LOBE

MAIL®

Mike Hager | Reporter

p: 604-631-6631 (0) | 604-679-3318 (M)

e: mhager@globeandmail.com | t: @MikePHager
PGP Key: 587F4B4C
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Meissner, Dirk

Subject: RE: Premier on Alberta or Heyman?
Hi Dirk,

The Premier has a packed afternoon in Kelowna, so nothing new to add to his statements earlier. I've copied the
transcript of Lake Country for you below, if it's useful.

Media Availability
Horgan/Fleming confcall Davidson Road Elementary
01-Feb-2018 13:02

Quoted: Reporter, John Horgan

Copyright
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From: Meissner, Dirk [mailto:Dirk.Meissner@thecanadianpress.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Premier on Alberta or Heyman?

Hello, | listened to Premier today from Lake Country, but now Alberta has made other moves of the bitumen front with
regards to hydro. Any chance | could speak with Premier? George Heyman? Thanks, Dirk.
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: statement

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 1, 2018 at 4:03:08 PM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: statement

“The potential for a spill poses a significant risk to BC’'s environment and to the jobs that
depend on it.

“This week we announced a proposal to protect our waters by placing restrictions on the
increase of diluted bitumen transportation until the behaviour of spilled bitumen can be better
understood. Under the Environmental Management Act we have the authority, and the
responsibility to protect our coastline and our environment. We will continue to stand up for
the best interests of people in BC.”

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

Sent: February 1, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Dalal, Suntanu GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Question: Do you mean to share the background with us or with Hager?

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Dalal, Suntanu GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Jen — Mike just called asking if MMM could respond. Melissa just confirmed MMM is not lead. He also asked for
background info on current electricity sales to Alberta over the past few years as well as the location of the
transmission. We’re assembling and will share. Left you a voice message as well.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Notley's comments

Jen — | assume the response will come from PJH?

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

p: 604-631-6631 (o) | 604-679-3318 (m)

e: mhager@globeandmail.com | t: @MikePHager
PGP Key: 587F4B4C
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Dalal, Suntanu GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Notley's comments

Thank you.

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
Sent: February 1, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Shaw, Rob

Subject: Re: letter

They don’t care if someone else does it as well, but up to you. | told Bhinder you had it.

It's been a weird day.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Feb 1, 2018, at 2:14 PM, Shaw, Rob <rshaw@postmedia.com> wrote:

Seem odd, but okay, | will let CTV do it if they want.

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT
The Vancouver Sun | The Province
Room 360, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932

C: 250-893-0841
rshaw@postmedia.com
twitter.com/robshaw_vansun

<30B253BB-FFAA-4D6B-A822-E05C8A7C82C9([92].png>

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use,
dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.

From: Jen Holmwood <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 at 12:46 PM

To: Postmedia Inc <rshaw@postmedia.com>
Subject: RE: letter

A heads up that | had chatted with Bhinder about this this morning and she said they wouldn’t be able
to do anything because CTV’s server was down, but now | just heard that they might.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 12:18 PM
To: 'Shaw, Rob'

Subject: letter

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
Sent: February 1, 2018 2:05 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: CKNW - Interview Request

Early Edition has a request for this in too, btw. We couldn’t do it, but could set up next week possibly?

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Feb 1, 2018, at 2:03 PM, McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Not sure how the media went this afternoon, but John may be interested in McComb
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: John O'Dowd <john(@cknw.com=>

Date: February 1, 2018 at 1:29:36 PM PST

To: "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CKNW - Interview Request

Hey Sheena,

I hope you're keeping well. [ was wondering if the Premier would be available at
some point today or tomorrow to share his thoughts on Kinder Morgan with one
of our hosts (Jon McComb, Simi Sara or Lynda Steele)?

Ideally, we would love to get him on at his earliest conveinience for a 6-7 minute
phone chat.

Thanks,

John
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Global News % RADIO

980 CKNW

John O’Dowd M.A. | Executive Producer | 980 CKNW | T. 604-331-
2795 | @JohnODowdIRL

2000-700 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C., Canada V7K 1K9
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Media Advisory - Mission wrap up event

Yes, thanks. It's always me unless I'm away.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Feb 1, 2018, at 12:39 PM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

On release as well?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2018, at 12:39 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Actually- | should be contact

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Feb 1, 2018, at 12:16 PM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Okay by you?

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Sherlock,
Stephanie GCPE:EX

Cc: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Media Advisory - Mission wrap up event

Hi Danielle, Rick and Stephanie:

Please find the attached media advisory for tomorrow’s media avail for
approval.

Rick - can you please add the dial-in info to the document?

We're hoping to get this out this afternoon and will be doing some call
arounds once it's out the door.
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Thanks,
Courtney

<image003.png>Courtney Stewart

Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public
Engagement

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 778-698-8755 | Cell: 250-920-5104

courtney.stewart@gov.bc.ca

<MA Asia Mission Wrap-up Feb 2 V6.docx>

90

Page 90 of 103 OOP-2018-84609



Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Paul Maclnnis

Subject: Re: Interview with your Premier please
Hi Paul,

I believe it’s David Karn. A full list of ministry media contacts is here: https://news.gov.bc.ca/contacts

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Feb 1, 2018, at 12:51 PM, Paul MacInnis <paul.macinnis(@cbc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Jen.
Do you have contact info should we decide to pursue that?

On Thu, Feb 1, 2018 at 3:20 PM Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Paul,

Unfortunately, the Premier is travelling in BC today and is completely booked tomorrow. I'd suggest
reaching out to the Environment Minister on this subject to see if he’s available.

Cheers,

Jen

From: Paul MacInnis [mailto:paul.macinnis@cbc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:07 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Interview with your Premier please

Hi Jen,
I reached out to Sheena yesterday, but haven't heard back so I thought I'd bug you too..

We are hoping to have a chat with the Premier regarding the proposal to restrict increases in
bitumen shipments from Alberta until more spill response studies are conducted.
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We also want to talk to him about his recent trip to China, etc.

We are hoping he can find time between now and end of Friday for this weekends edition of

The House.

Please let me know if we can work something out.

Thanks so much, Paul

Paul MaclInnis

Producer/Technical Producer
CBC National Radio News/The House

Parliamentary Bureau Ottawa
P.O Box 3220

Sm TICTI

Ottawa, Ontario

Canada

K1Y 1E4

(w) 613-288-6611

(c) 613-293-3494

K~WRD000.jpg>|

Paul Maclnnis

Producer/Technical Producer

CBC National Radio News/The House
Parliamentary Bureau Ottawa

P.O Box 3220

Stn "C"

Ottawa, Ontario

Canada

K1Y 1E4

(W) 613-288-6611
(C) 613-293-3494

CBC 1'3» Radio-Canada
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: February 1, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Sajan, Bhinder

Subject: Re: letter

Statement from Attorney General David Eby

“We have written to Mr de Jong to request permission from him and Mr. Stone for the 2014 EY report to be released to
the public. As this document is protected by cabinet privilege, we are prevented from releasing it publicly, ironically,
without the consent of the very individuals who were in charge when pages were cut out of the original report in the first
place.

I expect nothing less than that they will consent to the release of that report. The public deserves transparency
about the decisions that were taken and not taken by the BC Liberal government in relation to this financial
crisis at a public company.”

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Feb 1, 2018, at 9:54 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

<546055 - DAG Ltr to Michael de Jong, QC.PDF>
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Okay by me

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

February 1, 2018 12:39 PM

Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Re: FOR APPROVAL: Media Advisory - Mission wrap up event

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

250-818-4881

On Feb 1, 2018, at 12:16 PM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay by you?

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Cc: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Media Advisory - Mission wrap up event

Hi Danielle, Rick and Stephanie:

Please find the attached media advisory for tomorrow’s media avail for approval.

Rick - can you please add the dial-in info to the document?

We’re hoping to get this out this afternoon and will be doing some call arounds once it’s out the door.

Thanks,

Courtney

<image003.png>Courtney Stewart

Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 778-698-8755 | Cell: 250-920-5104

courtney.stewart@gov.bc.ca

<MA Asia Mission Wrap-up Feb 2 _V6.docx>
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Richards, Erin PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Claudia Goodine

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CBC Radio The Early Edition interview request for Premier John Horgan

Apologies for the delay, Claudia. Tomorrow morning won’t work for the Premier. 1'd suggest reaching out to the
environment minister on that topic to see if he’s available.

Cheers,
Jen

From: Claudia Goodine [mailto:claudia.goodine@cbc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: CBC Radio The Early Edition interview request for Premier John Horgan

Hello Sage and Jen,

Could Premier John Horgan be available for a 6 to 8 minute live radio interview tomorrow (Friday, February 2)
at 7:10 a.m. on The Early Edition with host Stephen Quinn?

We'd like to speak to him about his government's proposal to restrict any increase in diluted bitumen shipments
until it conducts more spill response studies.

Call in time (2 to 3 minutes early)
Call in number: 604-662-7157
Back up number: 604-669-3733

My deadline is 12 p.m. today. You can reach me at 604-662-6463.
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

Sent: February 1, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Shaw, Rob

Subject: letter

Attachments: 546055 - DAG Ltr to Michael de Jong, QC.PDF

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

Sent: February 1, 2018 12:15 PM

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

Sent: February 1, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Interview with your Premier please
Will do. He emailed me like 5 minutes ago.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Interview with your Premier please

Would you touch base with him, please?
Not sure if the schedule allows.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Maclnnis <paul.macinnis@cbc.ca>
Date: February 1, 2018 at 8:20:34 AM PST
To: <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Interview with your Premier please

Hi Sage,

As per the voicemail I left you...

I reached out to Jen this morning and Sheena yesterday, but haven't heard back so I thought I'd

bug you too..

We are hoping to have a chat with the Premier regarding the proposal to restrict increases in
bitumen shipments from Alberta until more spill response studies are conducted.

We also want to talk to him about his recent trip to China, etc.

We are hoping he can find time between now and end of Friday for this weekends edition of The

House.
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

CBC '§‘- Radio-Canada
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